
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: December 14, 2022 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
North Mountain Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment: 
 
Michael Lenz 
Mr. Lenz is a Senior Project Manager for HonorHealth Construction Management. He 
fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023. 
 
Phoenix Employment Relations Board 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Joseph Diggs 
Mr. Diggs represents the Maricopa Area Labor Federation and is a resident of District 2.  
He will serve his seventh term to expire December 15, 2025.  
 
Fernando Ortega 
Mr. Ortega represents the Public and is a resident of District 5. He will serve his 
seventh term to expire December 15, 2025.  

 

  


